Jones, William V., EMNRD

I _
From: Jones, William V., EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:53 AM
To: 'Adam Rankin'; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: ' jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert
Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application
Got it...
Thank You!

From: Adam Rankin {mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:04 AM \
To: Adam Rankin; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD

~ Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert

Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application

Richard,

I neglected to request a new hearing date in my email below. The parties request a continuance to the March 21
examiner hearing docket. That will provide sufficient time to resolve the issues that continue to be negotiated.

Thanks.

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:25 AM
To: 'Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD'; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert
Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application

{

From: Adam Rankin w\
~X

;

Q

Richard,

DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas request a final continuance in this case set for hearing on Thursday. DHA and Arrington
Oil and Gas have been working with Nadel & Gussman and request additional time to continue their negotiations. The
parties believe that negotiations will be fruitful with additional time. Nadel & Gussman do not oppose the requested
continuance. This is DHA and Arrington Qil and Gas’s third and last continuance in this case.

Thank you.
Adam

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1

P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421

Direct: (505) 954-7294

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com

Download vCard
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Adam Rankin; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert

Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application

Interesting indeed. Okay, let us give DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas some due process since they have only 2
continuances in this case, plus | like parties to negotiate and reach agreement without coming to hearing. Thank you.

Richard

From: Adam Rankin [mailto;AGRankin@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 9:34 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert

Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application

Richard,

Jim can correct any misstatements on my part, but Nadel & Gussman are prepared to present the rest of their case on
Thursday, however, DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas have requested that this matter be continued. The parties have
been actively negotiating all along and believe that they can work out an agreement but cannot do so by the hearing on
the 29th. In fact, because of the issues involved, DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas have requested that the case be
continued until the January 10th hearing docket. That time frame will provide sufficient time for the parties to get the
work done necessary to reach agreement.

Nadel and Gussman, | believe, already have continued this case three times. DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas requested
and was granted the last continuance in this matter at the previous hearing. Negotiations have been continuing since
that hearing, but the parties require more time to work out the issues.

My understanding of the continuance policy is that no party can use more than three continuances. Here, Nade! and
Gussman have used their three and are prepared to finish presenting their case, but DHA and Arrington Oil'and Gas are
requesting their second continuance in this matter to reach agreement. Nadel and Gussman do not oppose the
continuance because the parties believe it will result in voluntary agreement.

Thanks Richard.

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 8:57 AM

To: Adam Rankin; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert

Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application




et

I have not checked yet, but it can only be granted if this case has not been continued for more than 3 times.

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 6:13 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert

Subject: RE: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling apphcat|on

Wwill, David and Richard,

Will the requested continuance in Case No. 14883 be granted — as all parties agree?

From: Adam Rankin

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 2:53 PM

To: 'william.v.jones@state.nm.us'; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; 'Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD'
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com'’; Michael Feldewert

Subject: Case No. 14883: Nadel and Gussman pooling application

All,

Attached to this email is a letter requesting a continuance to the January 10, 2013, hearing docket in the above-
referenced matter filed on behalf of DHA and Arrington Qil and Gas. Jim does not oppose this request for a continuance.
The parties are continuing their negotiations to work out an agreement and need a little extra time.

This is DHA and Arrington Oil and Gas'’s second request for a continuance in this matter.

Many thanks.

Best,
Adam



